
 

 

September 16, 2018 

 

 

James E. Brogdon, Jr., Esquire 

Interim President and Chief Executive Officer  

South Carolina Public Service Authority 

Post Office Box 2946101 

Moncks Corner, South Carolina  29461-2901 

 

Dear Judge Brogdon: 

 

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me again this afternoon regarding the impact of 

ongoing weather events on the South Carolina Public Service Authority’s (“Santee Cooper”) 

operations and facilities.   

 

As we discussed, I am seriously concerned about the structural integrity of the coal ash ponds 

adjacent to Santee Cooper’s decommissioned Grainger Generating Station (“GGS”) and the 

environmental risks associated with anticipated river flooding.  Accordingly, this letter will confirm 

my request that Santee Cooper act immediately and take all appropriate measures to protect the 

environment, to include placing large sandbags on the dikes surrounding the GGS ash ponds to prevent 

breaches, overtopping, or other failures.  By copy of this letter to the Board of Directors, I am advising 

them of the foregoing concerns and directing them to act forthwith to address the same and avoid any 

risk that water, ash, or sediment is released from the GGS ash ponds. 

 

Please keep me informed of your progress.  Should you have any questions or concerns, or if I 

can be of assistance in any way, please do not hesitate to call.  I look forward to your prompt attention 

to this important matter.   

 

Yours very truly, 

 

 

 

Henry McMaster 

 

HM/tl 

cc: Board of Directors of Santee Cooper 

c/o Elizabeth Henry Warner, Esquire, Corporate Secretary 







 

 

September 17, 2018 

 

 

James E. Brogdon, Jr., Esquire 

Interim President and Chief Executive Officer  

South Carolina Public Service Authority 

Post Office Box 2946101 

Moncks Corner, South Carolina  29461-2901 

 

Dear Judge Brogdon: 

 

Thank you for your response to my September 16, 2018 letter, in which I reiterated my 

significant concerns regarding the risks associated with anticipated river flooding and the coal ash 

ponds adjacent to the decommissioned Grainger Generating Station (“GGS”). 

 

As I noted yesterday, the South Carolina Public Service Authority (“Santee Cooper”) must 

act immediately to prevent the dikes surrounding the GGS ash ponds from overtopping, breaching, 

or otherwise failing during the river flooding expected over the next several days.  However, based 

on our recent conversations and the information provided to date, it appears that Santee Cooper 

has not developed or implemented the requisite plans—and does not have the necessary assets on 

hand—to ensure the structural integrity of the coal ash ponds.  Accordingly, I have asked the 

Adjutant General to make the full force of the S.C. National Guard (“SCNG”) and the S.C. 

Emergency Management Division (“EMD”) available to help Santee Cooper and to coordinate 

additional assistance from other state agencies.  While such aid should not come at the expense of 

other critical storm-related missions, any available state resources should be brought to bear on 

this important and time-sensitive problem.  As you know, General Livingston and Secretary Hall 

of the S.C. Department of Transportation (“DOT”)—along with Acting Director David Wilson of 

the S.C. Department of Health and Environmental Control—promptly made themselves and their 

respective agencies available to you and your team at Santee Cooper, and the SCNG and the DOT 

are already on-site at GGS.   

 

We must work together to protect the people of South Carolina and our shared natural 

resources.  Our precious environment should not be subjected to a “wait-and-see” approach; rather, 

Santee Cooper should take all appropriate measures to effectively mitigate the risks associated 

with the GGS ash ponds.  Any scenario in which coal ash, sediment, or contaminated water is 

released from the GGS ash ponds is simply unacceptable.   



 

 

James E. Brogdon, Jr., Esquire 
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September 17, 2018 

 

 

The fact Santee Cooper finds itself in this situation is troubling in many respects; however, 

now is not the time to assign blame.  There will be ample opportunity in the future to analyze 

Santee Cooper’s level of preparedness, but Santee Cooper must act now to address the foregoing 

concerns.  The State of South Carolina stands ready to assist in this most important endeavor. 

 

Once again, please keep me informed of your progress.  Should you have any questions or 

concerns, or if I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to call.   

 

Yours very truly, 

 

 

 

Henry McMaster 

 

HM/tl 

cc: South Carolina Public Service Authority Board of Directors 

c/o Elizabeth Henry Warner, Esquire, Corporate Secretary 






